# Elliott Koivisto

MSN, RN Beaverton, OR 97008 koivistolnc@gmail.com +1 503 522 2831

Flexible and dedicated registered nurse with nine years of experience providing quality care to patients in multiple healthcare settings, including Inpatient and Outpatient settings. I possess a Master's Degree in Nursing as a Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner, currently scheduled to take PMHNP Boards exam at end of September

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

### **Registered Nurse**

Oregon Health and Science University April 2016 to August 2021

Charge nurse, a floor nurse, and a nurse preceptor on an acute medical-surgical unit. Our unit houses a wide array of patients primarily as a Medicine Unit but also as an overflow unit for Surgical, Neurology, Psychology, Cardiology, Oncology, Hematology, Hepatology, Nephrology, and Urology. My role as a charge nurse was administrative, financial, and medical, dealing with safe staffing, new RN teaching and mentoring, stewarding the unit daily budget, assisting management in administrative responsibilities, participating in quality improvement campaigns, case management, and direct patient care. Required excellent communication, teamwork, and working well in a fast-paced and high-pressure environment.

Accomplishments:

- 1. Awarded "Daisy Foundation Award for Nursing Excellence "
- 2. Promoted to charge nurse after three months of employment,
- 3. Promoted to RN preceptor/trainer after two months
- 4. Certified through the American Association of Medical-Surgical Nurses.

### **Registered Nurse**

Peacehealth Southwest Medical Center February 2015 to April 2016

Acute Care in a level II trauma center with a focus on Oncology, Medical, Surgical, and Psychiatric patients. I Provided excellent direct nursing care for 4-5 patients utilizing the EPIC electronic medical record system for charting and medication administration. The environment was team-focused and high-stress, requiring attention to detail, patience, compassion, diligence, and excellent communication skills.

### **Registered Nurse**

Nursingale for the Medically Fragile - Portland, OR August 2014 to February 2015

Pediatric home health agency caring for clients who were medically fragile and in need of 24-hour nursing care. Patients were on ventilators and had complex care needs. Families were very involved with the care, and it was always collaborative work.

### **Registered Nurse**

Meadow Creek Village August 2013 to October 2014

Managed an assisted living facility with 40 residents with a team of 8 med aides and 10 caregivers. I performed many nursing tasks throughout my day involving direct patient care. The tasks included medication administration via all routes, assessment, fall prevention, minimizing health risk, emergency first response and stabilization while awaiting ambulance, medication management, assistance with physical and occupational therapy, training staff, catheter care, wound care, hospice care, diabetic emergency management, stroke assessment, as well as aiding families in making difficult medical decisions in end-of-life care.

### Education

### Master's degree of Nursing- Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner

Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Science - Boston, MA September 2020 to August 2022

### **Bachelor's Degree of Nursing in Nursing**

Western Governors University November 2014 to November 2015

### Associate's Degree of Science in Nursing in Nursing

Portland Community College September 2011 to June 2013

### Associates Degree in Nursing School Pre-requisites

Clackamas Community College - Oregon City, OR September 2009 to August 2011

#### Peacehealth Southwest Medical Center

### **Nursing Licenses**

RN Expires: October 2023 State: OR

### Skills

- RN
- Med Surg
- Home Health
- Hospital
- Catheter Care
- Nursing

- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Hospice Care
- Emergency Management
- EMR Systems
- Epic
- Patient Care

### Awards

### **Daisy Award for Nursing Excellence**

December 2016

Certifications and Licenses

## **Certified Medical Surgical Nurse**

Present

Legal Nurse Consultant Present

**BLS Certification**